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City of Phoenix

To: Milton Dohoney Jr. Date: January 9, 2018
Assistant City Manager

s

From: Karen Pe'ge"r% >
Deputy Cityrflarager

Subject: REQUEST TO CONTINUE ITEM NO. 90 ON THE JAN. 10, 2018, COUNCIL
FORMAL AGENDA -

This memo respectfully requests to continue ltem No. 90 on the Jan. 10, 2018, Formal
agenda to the Jan. 24, 2018, Formal City Council Meeting. ltem No. 90 requests
authorization to enter into contracts with American Equipment Services, LLC, Amrep, Inc.,
Balar Holding Corp., and McNeilus Truck and Manufacturing, Inc., to provide refuse truck
‘body repairs for City of Phoenix fleet vehicles. This continuance request is to allow staff
additional time to provide briefings and to answer any additional questions from the City
Council. '

Milton Do



